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Orange County 
Financial Services Department 

ADDENDUM #4 
February 24, 2016 

 
 

RFQ 5217 
Countywide Radio Communications Interoperability And Systems Engineering Services 

 
 
To all Vendors: 
 
Modifications to bid documents for the above-named Request for Proposal are made as follows and shall be 
included in the proposed amount.   
 
 
Questions received with County’s responses are on page 2 of this document 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions shall remain the same 
 
By:  David E. Cannell, Purchasing Agent; dcannell@co.orange.nc.us / (919) 245-2651 
 
 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum shall be included with your submittal  
 
Company Name:           ___________________________________________________ 
 
By:                                ___________________________________________________ 
 
Date Received:              ___________________________________________________ 
 

P.O. Box 8181 200 South Cameron Street  Hillsborough, North Carolina 27278 
Telephones: Area Code 919-245-2651  Fax: 919-636-4913 
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"Bullet 6: A vendor-neutral RFP, including recommended tower requirements suitable to be released to the vendor 
community for the purposes of procuring the approved alternative. 
Question: Does the County desire tower structural analysis reports, tower modification drawings, and greenfield tower 
requirements to be included in this effort? Yes to all except need clarification of greenfield tower sites." 

To be clear the County will expect the selected Consultant to complete structural analysis of existing towers that may be 
used in the proposed design?  Any new tower construction would not require a structural analysis as it would be built 
know the loads and future load requirements. Structural analysis of existing tower data is available through the 
Federal Engineering Study from 2013; however, that study is based on the existing VIPER and Legacy systems. 
Additional tower sites were recommended, again, based on the existing radio system. 
 
"RFP Statement: Interoperability with adjoining County Emergency Service entities (for adjoining County units 
responding into Orange County, and for Orange County units responding into adjacent Counties). 
Question: Which adjoining counties are included in the requirement of interoperability? Durham, Alamance, Person, 
Chatham, Caswell, and State VIPER system." 

Is it anticipated that the selected Consultant will conduct interviews with each of the listed agencies?  There is a radio 
committee with members representing each discipline (including county and municipalities). We would be more than 
willing to set up interviews with any agency you request. 
 
Or will the selected Consultant be able to gather the required information from Orange County personnel with respect 
to the requirements of interoperability with these agencies? See above. 

Section 6 Cost Proposal requires that pricing be submitted in a separate sealed envelope.  Section 2.E. Proposal 
Organization and Format calls for the Cost Summary page to be included in the technical response.  Should we 
include it there or just in the separate sealed Cost Proposal?  Please clarify where we should include our cost 
proposal.  Per the RRP  

Two (2) copies of the cost proposal should be submitted in a separate envelope with the written 
proposal.  The proposal will be scored using a standard quantitative calculation where the most cost 
criteria points will be awarded to the proposal with the lowest cost. 

 
We want any cost information to be included in a separate envelope, and included with the submittal that is 
turned in.  We want to distribute technical responses for evaluation with cost information 
 


